
From: Debbie Tarry
To: Jesse Salomon
Cc: Heidi Costello; Carolyn Wurdeman
Subject: FW: Green Development Code
Date: Monday, July 01, 2013 12:21:00 PM
Attachments: oledata.mso
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Jesse –
 
Please see Kim’s response to your question.
 
Debbie Tarry
Assistant City Manager
City of Shoreline
Phone:  206-801-2212
E-Mail:  dtarry@shorelinewa.gov
 

From: Kimberly Lehmberg 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 9:21 AM
To: Debbie Tarry
Cc: Rachael Markle; Paul Cohen; Carolyn Wurdeman; Heidi Costello
Subject: RE: Green Development Code
 
Yes, the horizontal plane is defined as no fixture visible above 90 degrees.
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The Horizontal Plane - Full Cutoff Fixture


No light fixture visible above 90 degrees





The Horizontal Plane - Full Cutoff Fixture
No light fixture visible above 90 degrees






 
Kim Lehmberg
Associate Planner
17500 Midvale Ave N
Shoreline, WA 98133
206-801-2552
 
please help us to save resources and print only when necessary

 
 
 

From: Debbie Tarry 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 6:50 AM
To: Kimberly Lehmberg
Cc: Rachael Markle; Paul Cohen; Carolyn Wurdeman; Heidi Costello
Subject: Fwd: Green Development Code
 
Can you please prepare response?  Thanks
 
Debbie

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jesse Salomon <jsalomon@shorelinewa.gov>
Date: June 30, 2013, 10:02:48 PM PDT
To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>, Julie Underwood
<junderwood@shorelinewa.gov>, Paul Cohen <pcohen@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: Green Development Code

For flood lights, please define above horizontal plane. Is it ok to have
one as long as it is 90 degrees angle or less?

Jesse Salomon, Councilmember
City of Shoreline
Jsalomon@Shorelinewa.gov
(206) 396-5807
 
 
 
Sent from my iPad
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